Minutes of FONS Meeting 21st March 2017

Present: Sarah Crosby, Nia Grant, Mrs Meaden, Jenny Ewell, Tracy Horrigan, Mrs Gunes

Apologies: Kate Griffiths, Nicky Hall

LAST MEETING'S MINUTES

These were approved by all present.

TREASURER'S REPORT

 It was reported that School has paid £136.27 for the Scholastic Christmas books. Fons need to refund School this amount.

FAMILY FUN DAY - Saturday 20th May, 1-4pm at School.

- There will be a magic show, refreshments, face painting and various stalls.
- Children to run as many of the stalls as possible.
- Mrs Gunes asked if Fons could order new face paints for the event. Please let us know what you need so these can be ordered.
- It was agreed the event needs to be advertised locally.
- It was agreed for posters to be put up at SunRay and The Mill Nurseries and also given to Wendy Swan and Angela Thomas for distribution at Ebenezer Church.
- · Donations for a Bric and Brac stall required.

VILLAGE FETE - Saturday 17th June, Village Green and School Field

- Mrs Meaden is happy for the school yard to be used for parking on the day.
- It was agreed that Fons will manage a stall at the fete selling "pocket money" items.
- It was agreed to ask each year group to donate specific items for the stall.
- Mrs Meaden will ask Miss Gunes if she can make creative items with the children which can also be sold on the day.

SPONSORED WALK - MOEL FAMAU - Friday 14th July.

- This will take place during the school day.
- · Mr Brownhill has now confirmed this date.
- It was proposed that it could become the end of year celebration and involve parents, friends and family members with everyone enjoying a picnic either at the top or bottom.
- · Further details to follow.

EASTER BINGO

- There was a change of date to Monday 3rd April.
- Attendance was high
- Still some outstanding monies from parents
- Thanks to all who helped.

HELEN MEMORIAL WALK

- TH agreed to liase with Gareth regarding this event.
- Proposed date given 13/06/17

PTA MEMBERSHIP

 SC mentioned that Fons is a member of this organisation which has some interesting fundraising ideas. It would be helpful if someone was willing to take over the detail of our membership before the end of the summer term. It was suggested that with the current chair and secretary retiring at the end of the
academic year it would be a good idea if parents could give some thought to who will fill
these positions.

FIRST AID TRAINING

- JE reported that she has made some enquiries regarding this.
- It appears that the best option at present is that proposed by St John's Ambulance whereby they will send a local volunteer to school to run a First Aid session with the children
- JE is currently waiting to hear from St. John's but in the meantime will send relevant details to school.

STRAWBERRY TEA - St Mary's Church, Nercwys

· Annual event this year on Sunday 9th July.

DO NOT PARK HERE SIGNS

- Mrs Meaden agreed to check the viability of these signs.
- If appropriate she will ask Mrs Gunes to design the signs with the children

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 2/05/17 at School 3.15pm. ALL WELCOME